Advisory Council on Aging

September 6, 2024 Meeting Agenda

10:00 - 12:00

650 Imperial Way, 15t Floor, Napa, CA 94558

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA, the
Oversight Board, and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
' ON AGING




AGENDA
September 3, 2024

BUSI MEETING:
CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White
1. MEMBERS PRESENT PROVIDE BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES: Riitta DeAnda

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but

it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three
minutes. items from the public will be taken under consideration without discussion by the
Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

4. REPORTS
o Executive Committee: Richard White
e Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda
o AgelWell: Cheryl Johnson
e Legislation: Richard White
o Community Outreach: Riitta DeAnda

STRATEGY SETTING WORKSHOP: Elaine Clark

o Define goals and desired results
e Break into work groups

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting October 1, 2024 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
47 %._ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
August 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair. Riitta DeAnda, Vice éhair; Susan Ensey, Secretary;
Lynne Baker; Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Cheryl Johnson; Cathy
Kahn: Michelle Marin; Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Fran Rosenberg; Sandy
Stevens; Cathy Wagner; Neil Watter; Alan Werblin; Fern Yaffa; Elaine Clark, AAA
Executive Director; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA Staff.

BUSINE EETING:
WELCOME: Introductions by members.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Anne Payne to
approve the Agenda; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved. Motion to approve the July
Minutes by Olga Curtright; Seconded by Alan Werblin; Approved.

APPROVAL OF EXTENSION OF NEW TERMS BEGINNING JULY 2024:

o Solano: Donna Harris, Richard White, Linda Chandler, Cheryl Johnson
o Napa: Susan Ensey, Neil Watter, Fern Yaffa, Fran Rosenberg.

Motion to approve by Elizabeth Murphy; Seconded by Alan Werblin;
Approved

REPORTS:

« Executive Committee: Richard White. The focus has been on planning this
month'’s strategy session.

o Families Focus Group Meeting - Regional Climate Action: Lynne Baker
reported on her participation in two focus groups. The objective of the
project is to develop a Napa County Climate Action Plan by December 2024.

o Staff Report: Elaine Clark reviewed her written report. Highlights:

o ADRC: Summary progress and activities for Solano County’s ADRC, and
report of submission of Letter of Intent to open an ADRC in Napa.

« Notes from Elaine’s attendance in the USAging Conference which brought
together over 1,400 representatives form AAA's.

« Elaine is now using the acronym DEIA - Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and
Access.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




e Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda again requested members be active in
looking for potential members for Napa's two openings.

o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson requested articles from members.

« Legislation: Richard White provided an update on the housing bill, SB37.
Richard sent a letter dated August 5 in support of SB980 which expands
Medi-Call benefits for dental services.

o Community Outreach: Riitta DeAnda reported that the calendar of events
for the Advisory Council is in the works. Members discussed outreach

activities.

MEETING ACTION ITEMS:

o Approved extension of new terms beginning july 2024 for the following
members: Solano County: Donna Harris, Richard White, Linda Chandler,
Cheryl Johnson; and Napa County: Susan Ensey, Neil Watter, Fern Yaffa, Fran

Rosenberg.
ACOA GOAL SETTING - FY24/25 STRATEGY SESSION: Elaine Clark

e Members discussed possible topics for goal setting and settled on focusing on
reviewing services supported by AAA. Examples of services include transportation,
meal delivery, exercise classes and care calls.

e In preparation for the next meeting, the Executive Committee will outline

methodology-for such reviews.

Motion to Adjourn by Donna Harris; Seconded by Fran Rosenberg; Approved.

ADJOURNED 12:10 to next meeting September 3rd - 650 Imperial Way, 1* Floor, Napa,
CA 94558.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

September 3, 2024 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:00

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
PLAN OCTOBER 1, 2024 MEETING

August 6, 2024 Minutes
CALL TO ORDER: 12:20

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey
Secretary; Fran Rosenberg; Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA.

GOAL SETTING AND STRATEGY: In preparation for the September Strategy Session, the
Committee outlined methodology for setting goals and reviewing AAA Services. Susan will
draft a template and the committee will meet prior to the next ACOA meeting.

PLANNED SEPTEMBER MEETING
ADJOURNED: 12:55

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Service Project 20242025

Communications Strategy

Communications Project for 2024-2025

1. By June 30, 2025, the ACOA will have a comprehensive understanding of each of the AAA-
funded service categories and providers so that each member can communicate the
value and resources available to older and disabled adults living in Napa and Solano
Counties.

2. By June 30, 2025, the ACOA will have a formal communications plan that includes tabling
events calendar, legislative priorities, and local outreach plan in order to advocate for
older adult services and the needs of service providers in Napa and Solano Counties.

Process
1. Understand Service Providers
2. Create calendar of past tabling events done by ACOA and partner agencies and
create 2025 calendar
Coordinate and schedule messaging in AgeWell and Facebook
4. Create calendar for AgeWell to ensure specific topics/articles are included in
appropriate times

w

Goal 1: Services to Review
e Transportation
e Ombudsman
e« Home Delivered Meals
¢ Information and Assistance/Case Management
o (Calling
o Physical Health: Evidence Based Exercise, CalFresh Healthy Living/SNAP-Ed
e Fall Prevention
e Caregiver Respite Services

Seek Understanding
Understand the following in order to better communicate the types of services available to older
and disabled adults in Napa and Solano Counties.

e Service Description

e Value of the Service to clients - how does this service improve people’s lives

o How does this service fit with other, similar, non—AAA funded services

e How many people are served annually?

« How many volunteers are needed, how many are currently in place

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




What percentage of budget (for this service) comes from AAA funding versus other
sources?

Major fundraising efforts/events that ACOA can promote?

Areas covered - entire county?

Areas not covered, why? (if don't cover parts of the county or types of clients, etc.)
Outreach efforts - what do they do/how often, what works/doesn’t work

Key partner agencies for referrals

Suggestions for improved communication among all partner agencies

Why do people use your services?

Who qualifies?

Wait list? How long?

Why are people denied services?

How are you reaching Hispanic and Rural communities?

Biggest challenges

How can ACOA/AAA support the organization?

Process

1.
2.
3

Nouv s

Pick a program.
Review website
Set appointment - explain the ACOA is trying to better understand program and is
creating a report for the ACOA and AAA, including how the ACOA can help promote
and support the service within the community. The process will include
a. Meeting with staff to ask questions
b. Reviewing website
c. Talk with volunteers (possibly)
d. Talk with clients/sign up for service (possibly)
Invite organization to ACOA meeting for overview and support
Write report - format to be provided
Share report with ACOA, providers, Oversight Board
Support providers and let them know they are valued

Goal 2: Create a Communications Plan
Tabling Events

1.

Napa/Solano

Review tabling events done in the last 2 years and add to calendar - if they were
worth attending again - contacts, needs (brochures, games, giveaways, chairs, etc.)
Contact Tiffanie at Providence and Sheralyn at ADRC to ask for events they attend
and add to calendar - incorporate any events service providers attend

Contact senior centers and ask if they have events scheduled and add to calendar
Coordinate attendance by ACOA/providers

ADVISORY COUNCIL
. ON AGING




AgeWell/Facebook
1. Add upcoming tabling events/resource fairs to AgeWell and Facebook
2. Create themed calendar to ensure key themes are included as appropriate
3. Create calendar of programs to spotlight coordinating with national and local events
4. Spotlight volunteerism

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Service Project 2024-2025

Provider Interviews

Provider:
Person Interviewed:
Interviewer:

Date:

Service Description

Other Services Provided

Value to Clients - Why is the service
needed?

How does this service fit with other,
similar, non AAA funded services
How many clients served annually

How many volunteers are needed

How many volunteers are currently
in place

Where do most of your volunteers
come from?

What percentage of budget for this
program comes from AAA funding
versus other sources

Major fundraising efforts/events that
ACOA can help promote

Areas covered by the service

Areas not covered, why?

Napa/Sofano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
B ON AGING




Outreach efforts - what, where, how
often, can ACOA help
Key partner agencies for referrals

Suggestions for improved
communication among all partner
agencies

Why do people use your service?

Who qualifies?

How do people sign up for services?
Do you have a wait list? How long is
average wait? How many people are
on the wait list?

Why are people denied service?

How are you reaching Hispanic and
rural communities
Biggest challenges

How can ACOA/AAA support the
organization?

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

_ON AGING




Website Review

Address

Ease of use/finding/understanding services

Accessibility: ADA, languages?

Contact information easily found?

View on mobile device

Suggestions/Observations

Collateral Material Review

Types of collateral materials

Is current AAA logo included on materials
for services funded by AAA?
Multiple languages? Which ones?

How are materials distributed?

Strengths

Suggestions/Observations

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Internal Impressions

How does this service compare to
comparable services

How accessible, complete, helpful is the
info provided to prospective clients?

Overlaps and gaps across service providers

Apparent Strengths

Suggestions for additions, improvements

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




'$$920.d d4y MIINDY-

paysiignd jjamaSy- "YIUON J3A183.eD Ajlwed- edeN-| AON
‘Ae@ ssauaiemy wsio8y- _
‘poday Al4auend- “YIUON ,
‘anp sspiue jjamady- | ssaupasedald Aouadiawl- ouelos- | 1100
"Bumas
|eoo gz/pz 104 sdnoud 3umes
‘paysiignd }40M pue s|eo8 auiaQg- [eo pue A8a1e.1S SnURUO)- |
S9pIND 324N0SIY- ‘paysiignd jjamasy- "UIUOA UOIIUBABI ||ed- edeN- | d3S
‘B1aquasoy
pue eyjeA ‘Janem ‘Aasul
‘uosuyof ‘1sjpuey) ‘aUYM ‘stiieH
"J4Qy edep 40y 'anp sapie [jamady- 10} SWI3) JO Uo|suaIXa panoiddy-
JUIU| JO J91IRT puUe DYAY "SIIAIIS YVYY SUIMaINSI Seive
oue|0S Y3IM SSa130.4d- U0 SNJ0J Ul Pay NS "Jepuaied YOIV pajielsp Jo} uMas |eoo pue A3ajenis- _
‘Bunssw A391enS peat- uoissas s|eod/A391e415- 3uneaud uy ssaidold- ouelos-| oAV
‘'sdajs 1xau yyON 03 Induj-
yav ‘1oday Apisyend-
0uR|0S YUM SS9.30.d- ‘paysiignd jjamasy- (YWON) JUSWISSassy _
"USYIM YVY MIN- ‘SJUBWIHWIWIOD 39)WWO0D S)YNpy J9p|O edeN :1axeads- _
‘u13aq sy3esuod Yoea4InQ SNUIUO)- 'SWII) UI8aq SIDIO-
Japinoad §zZ/HyZA4- ‘Buinesw A3a3e.3s ueld- ‘edeN- | Inl
SatHADY S9u03Is9IN
1Pe0U0) / VYV A3) foedonpy 73 133lo0ad SIUSAJ JO Jepudje)d diysiaquiapy 7 sSunasy yauow

vz Lo parepdn

SZ-¥Z Ad - 3uiBy uo [1Duno) AiosiApy ouejos / edeN - YYANITVD TYNUILNI



‘Gl aunf
12UN0l YUM S)Dealuod SSauaJlemy asnqy Jap|3- SI9D1440 JO UoI|3-
J19pinouad 9z/5Z MaINY- ‘anp sapnJe jjamasy- "YWOW aplid AeD- ouejos- | NnNf
"L Aey
9lepdn ue|d eaJy Jwigns- ‘paysiignd jjamasdy- "YIUO SuedLIdwy 19p|0- edeN- | AVIN
"21epdn
ue|d eaJy JO UOIRIUISIId-
‘21epdn ‘10day Apauend- "SJ21O JO 21E|S JO UOLIUBSII]-
ue|d Baly U0 JJOM- aNp sape jjamady- ouel0oS- |  YdV
‘pawLIO}
‘91epdn 99)UWWOD) UOIIBUIWON J321J0O-
ue|d eaty U0 JIOM- paysiignd jjamasy- ‘S|EN 40} YDIB- edeN- | VI
'ssa20.4d
UOIIRUIWION 4921} MIIADY-
‘anp sadie jjamasy- ouejos- | 934
‘10day Apauend-
‘paysijgnd jjamasy- edeN- | NV
"anp sapie jjamady- ss933y- | J3ad

S3IUAIDY
Veuo) / yyy Aay

S3U0ISa|IIN
foedronpy 73 1d3foug

SJUDAJ JO Jepudje)

diysiaqwiapy 7 sSunasy

YIuow




